

Schools Forum Funding Group

Action Notes for meeting held on 15 June 2020

Agenda item number	Action	To be completed by	Completion date
3	Dedicated Schools Budget – Outturn 2019-20		
3	To update spelling mistake in table 2.1.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
3	To add further details on the Early Years underspend, if the information is known by then.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
3	To add further context to the impact on 2020-21.to say to read in conjunction with the High Needs Update paper.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
4	Allocation of Top-Up Funding – Outcome of Consultation and Recommendations for Implementation		
4	To remove the table from paragraph 2.3.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
5	High Needs Block Update		
5	To add Detail on the groups that the High Needs Block recovery plan work streams will be overseen by.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
5	To add the data from previous year on the EHCP breakdown by school year.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
5	To flag the point that work with Impower was completed and a final report with action points was sent out to schools.	Ms E Williams	SF Meeting
5	To send HNB question over to Ms C Beevers.	Ms J Antrobus	ASAP
5	To send Ms J Antrobus question to Ms H Slinn for an answer.	Ms C Beevers	ASAP

6	Forward Plan		
6	To add to October and December 2020 meetings to mirror 2019 forward plan.	Ms C Beevers	SF Meeting
6	To add a Covid-19 (Financial) update to October meeting.	MS C Beevers	SF Meeting

7	Date of Next Meeting		
7	To add Schools Forum date to calendars, via MS Teams.	Ms C Beevers	ASAP